

833 W Buena Ave
Chicago, IL 60613
(872) 333-4069
jaslynszeliga@yahoo.com

JASLYN SZELIGA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered Nurse licensed in Illinois with a background of three years experience in the acute care/outpatient setting, along with nursing experience in a long-term care setting. Responsible and reliable with excellent communication skills. Compassionate with a sound understanding of patient-focused techniques. Highly motivated with an eagerness to learn.

SKILLS

Detail oriented. Professional bedside manner. Excellent communicator. IV placement and management. Patient focused care. Preoperative and Post-operative care. Quick learner. Assessment techniques. Time management. Collaboration. Airway management

EXPERIENCE

Rush Surgicenter, Chicago, IL – *Preoperative/PACU RN*

DECEMBER 2021 – PRESENT

- Confirm the surgical consent is filled out and signed correctly by all parties
- Assess/monitor vital signs and condition of pre-operative and post-operative patients
- Review patients current and past health history, lab values, and understanding of procedure
- Reconcile medication list
- Administer pre/post-operative medications as ordered
- Start IVs, administer IV medications, IV maintenance
- Educate patients and their families with discharge instructions for pain management injections and procedures, total hip replacements, orthopedic surgeries, foot and ankle surgeries, plastic surgery procedures, gynecological procedures, arthroscopic and ENT surgeries.
- Monitor patients for reactions to anesthesia and pain/antiemetic medications, report to physician and treat appropriately

Ashton Center for Day Surgery, Hoffman Estates, IL – *Preoperative/PACU RN*

JANUARY 2020 – DECEMBER 2021

- Assess/monitor vital signs and condition of pre-operative and post-operative patients
- Start IVs, administer IV medications, IV maintenance
- Educate patients and family members on patients discharge instructions, medications, and care plan
- Consulted and coordinated with all members of the care team to assess, implement and evaluate patient care plans
- Document all assessments, medical administration, and patient/family teaching into the patient's electronic medical record
- Provide patient care to patients pre/post-operative pain management procedures, foot and ankle surgeries, and orthopedic surgeries

Alden Estates of Barrington, Barrington, IL – Registered Nurse

MAY 2019 – MARCH 2020

- Assess/monitor patients in an acute care setting; performing wound care, tracheostomy and ventilator care, IVs, PEG/G/J-tubes, chest tubes, catheter insertion and care, ostomy care, pressure ulcer prevention and pain management
- Implement interventions, including medication and IV administration, and safety protocols
- Collaborate with interdisciplinary healthcare personnel to meet patients' needs
- Accurately document all elements of nursing assessments, medication administration, patient/family interactions and interventions in the electronic charting system
- Report any changes or abnormal findings to the physician and/or appropriate health care professional
- Provide efficient evidence based patient care according to the physician's orders

Encore Memory Care at South Barrington, South Barrington, IL – Registered Nurse

FEBRUARY 2019 – MAY 2019

- Assess/monitor patients in a long term memory care facility; administer medications, infection control, safety implementation, clinical charting, develop and implement appropriate care plans, supervision of care staff
- Communicate with physicians and other personnel regarding changes in resident's needs or conditions
- Ensure residents have up-to-date care plans that address their needs and preferences, including interventions to address any areas of vulnerability and individualized medication management or treatment or therapy management plans.
- Monitor and maintain resident's clinical charts and clinical progress notes
- Responsible for medication management services; setting up or ordering medications as well as any necessary follow-up with physicians regarding medications and/or medical conditions.

EDUCATION

Western Governors University, Salt Lake City, Utah – *Bachelor's of Science and Nursing*

AUGUST 2022 – obtaining BSN in MARCH 2023

Elgin Community College, Elgin, IL – *Associate's Degree in Nursing*

JANUARY 2016 – DECEMBER 2018